UNITED
NATIONS C R C

\‘:\\ﬁ/ Convention on the S ERAL
72  Rights of the Child CRC/ O SR 437

3 February 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CHI LD
Sevent eent h session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 437t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 12 January 1998, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: M ss MASON

CONTENTS
CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (conti nued)

Initial report of Ireland (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98- 15064 (E)



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (agenda item 4) (continued)

Initial report of Ireland (CRC/C/ 11/ Add. 12; HRI/ CORE/ Add. 15; CRC/C/ QI RE/ 1
(l'ist of issues to be taken up in connection with the consideration of the
initial report of Ireland); witten replies by the Government of Ireland
concerning the list of issues (docunent w thout symbol distributed at the
meting)) (continued)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the Irish del egation took places
at the Commttee table.

2. The CHAIRPERSON invited the Irish delegation to reply to the questions
put to it at the previous neeting.

3. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland) said that the Protection of Young Persons

(Enpl oynent) Act contai ned various standards concerning hours worked, safety
at work and general enpl oynent conditions for mnors, and that the recent

Eur opean Union Directive concerning the protection of young persons was
currently being incorporated into donestic law. There was at present no

m ni mum wage requirement. However, in accordance with the commitnents it had
assunmed in its Programme for CGovernnent, the new Governnent had set up a

conmi ssion to exam ne the issue, and a nunber of sectors, including the hotels
sector, had already introduced a m nimum hourly wage for working children

4, M. KILROY said that a working group fully representative of al

rel evant non-governnental organizations (NGOs) had been set up to exam ne

nati onal policy on protection of children, and that in application of the
Child Care Act the Health Boards provided funding to a range of NGOs deal i ng
with children at risk. The Departnent of Education provided pre-school and
soci al protection services for children in areas of soci o-economnic

di sadvantage, and also for children fromthe Travelling Community. In

April 1998 the Mnister of Education would al so be organizing a major forum on
pre-school education, in which all the institutions and organi zati ons
concerned woul d participate. On that occasion the essential question of |inks
bet ween pre-school provision and primry school provision would be anong the
topi cs addressed. As for Traveller children, their rate of participation in
primary schooling was particularly high, and the CGovernnent would continue its
efforts to facilitate their access to second-|evel education

5. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland) added that the Health Boards were obliged to
review the situation of children placed in residential care every six nonths
during the first two years of the placenent and yearly thereafter, and that on
t hat occasi on they nust take account of the views expressed by the child. Any
person having a bona fide interest in the care of the child could al so request
such a review

6. M. FULCI asked whet her any surveys had been conducted to ascertain
whet her nenbers of certain professions such as nmenbers of parlianent and
governnment officials, and also journalists, nmenbers of NGOs and the genera
public were aware of the rights set forth in the Convention



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 3

7. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland) said that the Governnent had decided to |aunch a
two-year public awareness canpai gn on the Convention, over the years 1998
to 2000.

8. Ms. KARP asked whet her a mnor under 18 years old who married was then
regarded as an adult and no | onger benefited fromthe protecti on neasures
accorded to mnors. Wth regard to the age of crimnal responsibility, it
seenmed to her insufficient to raise it from7 to 10 years. To have dealings
with the law coul d have dranmatic consequences for the future of the child, and
in her viewit would be better to consider alternative neasures. Furthernore,
the mininmum | egal age for consulting a doctor wi thout the consent of the
parents had been set at 16 years, and she wondered whet her children under that
age who had sexual or drugs-related problens were able to consult a doctor or
a psychol ogi st wi thout necessarily nmentioning the matter to their parents.

9. Noting that there were plans to raise from16 to 18 the age used to
define a child in the 1945 Mental Treatnent Act (CRC/C/ 11/ Add. 12, para. 67),
she wished to know why that neasure was envi saged, and whet her children whose
parents decided to place themin a psychiatric hospital had the possibility of
contesting their decision. She also wi shed to know whet her judges,
psychol ogi sts, teachers and nenbers of other professions who cane into contact
with children received training enabling themto serve the best interests of
the child and to assist himin freely expressing his opinion on any question
concerning him In the areas of custody and visiting rights, for exanple, the
child should be able to express his opinion not only through third parties,
but also directly and personally.

10. She al so requested further information on the nmeasures taken to inprove
the situation of children in the Travelling Community and to combat

di scrimnation against them Lastly, she asked whether it was planned to
prohi bit reasonabl e and noderate chasti sement by parents in the correction of
their children, which in her view was inconpatible with the principles of the
Conventi on.

11. Ms. OUEDRAOGO asked how the Government nonitored the situation of
children enployed in the infornal sector, and whether the Children Bill, 1997,
which for the first time authorized an unmarried father to exercise parenta
authority jointly with the child s nother, had entered into force. She also
requested further details of the | egislation on abortion, which seened to be
rat her confused, as well as on the results of the study on the causes of

adol escent suicide and of the progranme to reduce the suicide rate anopng

adol escent s.

12. Ms. MXHUANE asked whet her the Departnent of Education was involved in
the inmpl ementation of the adol escent suicide prevention programre and whet her
there was any coordination in that area between the various departnents
dealing with child issues. Noting that the Status of Children Act, 1987, had
elimnated the discrimnation nade in |egislation between legitimte and
illegitimate children, she wished to know what the Government was doing to
informthe nedia that the term*“illegitimte child” should no | onger be used.
Lastly, she asked from what point an unborn child was considered to be a
person under Irish |egislation




CRC/ ¢/ SR. 437
page 4

13. M. KOLOSOV asked whether all persons resident in Ireland, including
forei gners and statel ess persons, enjoyed equality of rights in the sane way
as Irish citizens, and to what extent the procedure for entering the father's
nane in the births register when he was not nmarried to the child s nother had
been eased (paragraph 94 of the report). He also wi shed to know whet her
children born out of wedlock and children of asylum seekers were subjected to
discrimnation. Lastly, he asked why the age of consent to sexual relations
had been set at 17 years, whereas the mininumage for marriage was 16 years.
Did that nmean it was a crimnal offence to have sexual relations with an
unmarri ed person under 17 years of age, whether or not that person consented
to the act?

14. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland) said that the Fam |y Law Act, 1995, fixed the

m ni mum age for marriage at 18. However, persons between 16 and 18 years old
could enter into marriage with the consent of their parents. Persons under
the age of 16 wishing to marry nust obtain the consent of the Hi gh Court
which, in its decision, took account of the best interests of the child.

15. M. MJRRAY (Ireland), replying to the question concerning the age of
crimnal responsibility, said that it was at present fixed at seven. However,
there was provision in the Children Bill for it to be raised to 10. It m ght
subsequently be raised to 12, but to raise it by five years at one stroke
could lead to insuperable difficulties. Mreover, in Irish law crim nal
responsibility was a conmon | aw notion, neaning that below a certain age a
child was not considered capable of conmitting an of fence. Children under
seven years of age who commtted a reprehensible act were dealt with, where
necessary, under the Child Care Act. Those children could also be dealt with
by the Heal th Boards, which applied appropriate neasures within the child's
famly environnent. Under another conmon |law rule, special arrangenments could
al so be applied to children who had attai ned the age of crinmna
responsibility but were under 14.

16. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland), referring to the question of discrimnation
said that the principle of equality was enshrined in the Irish Constitution
and, in that connection, referred the Conmttee to the witten replies to the
list of issues. Two significant pieces of legislation in that field - the
Enmpl oyment Equality Bill and the Equal Status Bill - were to be anended,
havi ng been found unconstitutional by the Supreme Court, and would shortly be
reintroduced in the G reachtas. The authorities were aware of the need to
ensure equal access for all children to education, health care and socia
services, and particular efforts were being made with regard to children of
refugee famlies or fromthe Travelling Conmunity. Until recently asylum
seekers had been very few in nunber, consisting chiefly of single nmales,
whereas they now conprised whole fanmlies. Children of asylum seekers could
enrol in school even if their fanmilies were still awaiting final determ nation
of their status, and | anguage training was offered both to school-going and to
adult refugees. The authorities had also put in place a nunber of measures
concerning Traveller children to pronote their participation in education and
their access to health care. She mentioned that the Travelling Comrunity,

whi ch had nunbered 23,500 in 1995, had increased by 60 per cent between 1981
and 1995. 1n 1986, alnobst 75 per cent of the Travelling Community had been
under 25 years old, and of that nunber nore than 50 per cent had been

under 15. The average size of famlies was 5.4 persons. Their situation with




CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 5

regard to accommodation had inproved greatly: in 1996, 4,320 famlies, or
80 per cent of the Travelling Conmunity, had lived in serviced halting sites.
The Governnent was allowi ng about five years in which to give all Travellers

appropriate accommdati on standards, and a Bill establishing |oca
authorities' obligations in that regard was currently being studied. Wile
the majority of Traveller children attended primary school, it was a matter of

concern that only 20 per cent of them attended second-level schools. Aidto
the Traveller Comunity thus remained a priority of the Government.
Furthernore, the Departnent of Education was currently reviewi ng equality of
access by children with disabilities or special needs to the social and
educational fields.

17. The concept of the best interests of the child was fully reflected in

| egislation, particularly in tw key pieces of legislation, namely, the Child
Care Act and the Children Act. That principle also underpinned social welfare
policy. The right of children to express an opinion was also reflected in

l egislation: for exanple, it was provided for in guardianship proceedings,
and student councils were to be created in schools.

18. Ms. BARRI NGTON (lreland) said that the principle of respect for
children's privacy was fully applied in the context of nedical consultations.
Wth regard to nental health treatnment, an area in which the persons concerned
were not always able to give their consent, the |egislation was being revised
so as to incorporate the United Nations Principles for the protection of
persons with nental illness and the inprovenent of nmental health care, as wel
as the relevant principles of the European Convention on Human Rights, so that
under the new | egislation the age of consent would be raised to 18 years.

19. Wth regard to possible disparities between actions by the various

Heal th Boards, she said that the Boards were bodies with genera

responsibility for health services in Ireland, and that the concept of health
was very broadly interpreted. The powers of the Health Boards were defined in
law, and in order to avoid possible disparities in the provision of services,
the Departnent of Health had established guidelines and maintained cl ose and
frequent contact with the heads of each of the Boards.

20. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland), replying to questions on corporal punishment,
said that the situation varied according as the context was the famly, schoo
or residential care. 1In the case of foster care, corporal punishnent was
expressly prohibited. 1In schools, a recent |aw had abolished the conmon | aw
rul e whereby teachers inflicting corporal punishnent were i mmune fromcrim na
liability, but it made no reference to the liability of parents, for the
Government had consi dered that public opinion was not yet ready for such a
decision. Nevertheless, it was proposed to initiate a public debate on the
gquestion. In that connection, the Law Ref orm Comm ssion had recomended t hat,
while it was premature to change the | aw under which parents had the right to
inflict nmoderate and reasonabl e chasti senent on their children, efforts should
be made to change parents' attitudes. Corporal punishnment was expressly

prohi bited in pre-school establishnments. As for residential care services,
the Heal th Boards reconmmended that reasonable and humane sanctions shoul d be
applied and that all corporal punishnent should be avoi ded.



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 6

21. A child was considered to be a person fromthe nmoment of birth.

However, the Constitution also contained provisions to protect the rights of

t he unborn. As recent judicial decisions had shown, that protection could
nevertheless be limted in certain cases, for exanple when the future nother's
life was in danger. A working group had been set up to study all the nedical

| egal and social issues raised by abortion and, following its conmpletion, a
green paper was to be published in June 1998.

22. M. KILROY (lreland) said that, generally speaking, children dropped out
of school not because of economic factors, but because school had ceased to be
relevant to their interests, needs and aspirations. Conscious of that
situation, the Irish authorities had begun to prepare |less traditional schoo
curricula that were nore likely to interest and notivate chil dren experiencing
difficulties. A Dbill on the question was being studied and activities for
children excluded fromthe school system were being organized, sone of themin
cooperation with NGOs.

23. Ms. BARRINGION (lreland), referring to the question of single nothers,
said that a plan for wonen's health had recently been published, in which the
position of wonmen living alone was highlighted. |In addition, various projects
wer e under way throughout the country, one of which was intended to provide
young girls with informati on on the problens they mi ght encounter in areas
such as educational and vocational guidance and early pregnancy. One of the
Heal th Boards was inplenenting a project in which experienced nothers nmet and
tried to assist young single nothers.

24. As for the registration of births, nothing in donestic |aw precluded the
regi stration of the father's name when he was not nmarried to the child's

not her. Nonetheless, it would not be feasible to nake such registration
compul sory; nor would it appear to be required under the Convention. On the
guestion of adol escent suicide, the suicide rate in that category of the
popul ati on was not very high but was, however, increasing dramatically. Two
years previously a task force had begun to study the problemwith a viewto
preparing strategies to lower the suicide rate, and its report would soon be
publ i shed. Children had not yet been consulted on the question, as a matter
of prudence, for it was feared that broaching the matter m ght plant the seed
of suicide in some children's mnds. Nevertheless, children's views on the
guestion were clearly inmportant. As for the application of the word
“illegitimate” to children and the discrimnation that mght result fromits
use, the expression “non-narital child” had to all intents and purposes
replaced it in normal parlance; given that around 25 per cent of children in
Irel and bel onged to that category, they were not stigmatized to the extent
that they had been in the past.

25. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland), clarifying a response on the question of
marriage, said that up until 1995 young people between 16 and 18 years of age
had been able to get married with the consent of their parents. Since then
any person under 18 years of age wishing to marry must obtain the perm ssion
of a court, parental consent no |onger being sufficient for children between
16 and 18 years of age.

26. Wth regard to the application of the Constitution to non-citizens, the
rule was that nost of the fundamental rights set forth in the Constitution



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 7

were applicable to persons resident in Ireland, whether or not they were Irish
citizens. However, application of article 40 of the Constitution, concerning
equality, was limted to Irish citizens. Nevertheless, the Constitutiona
Revi ew Group had reconmended that the guarantee of equality should be extended
to non-citizens. The concept of the best interests of the child was enshrined
in many national |aws, but the Constitutional Review G oup had recomended
that the principle should be expressly set forth in the Constitution, and in
all newy adopted | aws.

27. Ms. BARRINGTON (lreland) said that copies of the Convention were
di stributed in schools in Ireland, and that study of the principles set forth
therein was included in curricula.

28. The CHAI RPERSON i nvited nmenbers who so wished to revert to the topics
considered at the previous neeting and to take up the section of the Iist of
i ssues entitled “Fanmily environnment and alternative care”

29. M. KOOSOV, referring to paragraph 94 of the report, asked to what
extent the procedures for having the father's name entered on the births

regi ster when he was not married to the nother had been eased. Moreover, he
noted that the delegation's oral reply to the question about the age of sexua
consent was in contradiction with paragraph 73 of the report, which stated
that the Famly Law Act of 1995 increased the mni mum age of marriage to

18 years and renoved any requirenent for parental consent. Furthernore, with
reference to paragraph 72 of the report according to which, outside of
marriage, 17 years was the age of consent for both heterosexual and honpbsexua
i ntercourse, he asked what sanctions were provided in the event of violations.
Lastly, he noted that Ireland had sonetines been the inpugned party in cases
brought before the European Commi ssion of Human Ri ghts and the European Court
of Human Rights. Had any of those cases involved violations of the rights of
the child and, if so, had they been taken into account in the preparation of
the report?

30. Ms. MXHUANE, referring to the policy of non-discrimnation applied to
the Travelling Conmunity, said that, according to information available to
her, the resources allocated to it were inadequate. What coul d be done to

i ncrease the amobunt of assistance it received, in particular to satisfy the
needs of its children? Furthernore, it would appear that such conmmunities in
rural areas could nore easily take advantage of the various services and
facilities available than those in urban areas.

31. Ms. KARP asked whet her anything had been done to enable children in a
difficult situation to express their opinions. D d social workers or the
persons responsible for the care of such children receive training that
enabled themto acquire a better understanding of their needs? Could children
express views in certain bodies such as the recently established Regi ona
Educati on Council ?

32. She al so asked whet her parental consent was required when an adol escent
had to consult a doctor because of a drug problemor a desire to use
contraception for exanple. Referring to the question of corporal punishnent,
she wi shed to know whet her the awareness-raising canpaign directed at parents
had begun and whet her budgetary funds had been allocated for that purpose.



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 8

Lastly, on the question of abortion, she asked what happened if the parents of
a very young girl opposed abortion whereas the girl herself did not wish to
have her child.

33. Ms. PALME said she would like to know to what extent the subconmittee
on unwanted pregnancies that was to be established by the authorities would
participate in activities under various health programes and public projects
so that uniformcriteria could be applied throughout. Moreover, in the
framewor k of those programes children nust be provided not only with nedica
care but al so psychol ogi cal support, particularly by taking their views into
account .

34. Ms. SARDENBERG said she was concerned by the idea that the authorities
preferred to leave it up to parents to deci de what constituted “reasonabl e and
noder at e” corporal punishment - a termthat would inevitably be defined in an
extremely subjective manner - rather than defining it in legislation. She
observed in that connection that Ireland was not a party to the Convention
agai nst Torture and Ot her Cruel, |nhuman or Degradi ng Treatnent or Puni shment;
t hat was unfortunate.

35. The freedom of expression of children, enbodied in article 12 of the
Convention, was a novel principle whose application raised problens in a
nunber of countries. It was gratifying that Ireland s educati on system was

being refornmed and that the del egati on had acknow edged that very often
curricula failed to take the views of the child sufficiently into account. To
what extent could children participate in the life of the school at the
present time? What was the position as regards sex education? To whom coul d
a child conplain if he was bullied?

36. Unfortunately the situation of girls, which was of particular inportance
to the Conmittee and had been one of the main topics discussed at the Beijing
Conference, was not nentioned in the report, although the Governnment's witten
replies referred to inpressive statistics on the schooling of girls and in
particul ar on the high proportion of girls studying at university. However,
was the proportion of career wonen of the sanme order? Moreover, in view of
the increasi ng nunber of unwanted pregnanci es being recorded were preventive
measures being taken? Lastly, noting that parents were entitled under the
Constitution to educate their children at hone, she wondered whet her that
practice was wi despread and, if so, why. Mreover, did teachers receive
training in human rights, and specifically in the rights of the child?

37. M. FULCI said that, according to the Irish press, the nunber of street
children was increasing by at |east 400 a year; that trend placed such
children at risk by exposing themto prostitution. According to the report,
the authorities were aware of the problem and were doing everything possible
to solve it. Did the delegation have reliable data on the subject and on the
nunber of honel ess children? What nmeasures had been taken or woul d be taken
to reverse the trend? Moreover, the Covernnent recognized that existing

| egislation relating to children who were victins of donestic violence was

i nadequat e and had stated that additional resources were being nade avail abl e
to i nprove social support services. Wre any figures available on the

subj ect? Had preventive neasures been taken or were they envi saged?



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 9

38. Ms. QUEDRAOGO wondered whether, in the case of adoption, the child who

bore the nane of his adoptive parents had the right to know his real identity

and obtain information about his biological parents. Could he assune the nane
of his biological parents? Mreover, whereas States parties should ensure

that no child was subjected to torture or other cruel, inhuman or degrading
treatment or punishnment (article 37 (a) of the Convention), it had been
observed that young persons who were ill-treated while in custody or during

guestioning | acked adequate guarantees. What was being done to renedy the
situation? Lastly, she said she was concerned by the situation of children
who, under alternative care, were not treated well. Could those children be
renoved fromtheir foster famly and were there any famly support services
avai |l abl e?

39. Ms. KARP wondered how the State party ensured that teachers in private
establ i shments had the necessary qualifications and woul d appreci ate know ng

how such establishnments were supervised. She also asked what resources were

allocated to fam |y support services and whet her the nunber of social workers
avai l abl e was enough to satisfy the demand.

40. She noted that abused children could seek help fromthe police but
observed that, in general, the persons nost qualified to deal with conmplaints
of that nature were social workers and not the police. Furthernore, were
teachers required to bring cases of children who were victins of domestic
violence to the attention of the conpetent bodies? Lastly, referring to the
Governnment's reply to issue 22, she would appreciate clarification of the
statistics on cases of cruelty to or neglect of children reported to the
Gardai between 1992 and 1996. The nunber of such cases seened to be very
smal | considering that steps had been taken to nake it easier for children to
conplain to the police and judicial authorities.

41. The CHAI RPERSON said that she, just like other nenbers of the Conmttee,
was concerned by the matter of corporal punishment. She noted that the
Children Act of 1908 referred to noderate corporal chastisenent whereas, the
Children Bill failed to nention it at all. D d that nean that the | aw

aut horized what it did not specifically forbid?

42. Ms. MXHUANE said she would appreciate clarification of the fact that
the authorities required Vietnanmese fanmlies wishing to benefit fromthe
famly reunification programe to provide proof of their ability to support
their relatives intending to join themin Ireland. 1In view of the inprovenent
of the economi c situation in Ireland, was the CGovernnent taking into account
the provisions of article 10 of the Convention on famly reunification? She
al so asked whether article 9 of the Convention was taken fully into account
when an abused child was renoved fromhis famly

The neeting as suspended at 5.10 p.m and resuned at 5.20 p. m

43. Ms. O DONNELL (Ireland) said she wished to revert to the statistics,
referred to at the previous neeting, on child poverty in Ireland. Those
statistics, which had been extracted froma 1994 survey and based on figures
for 1993, were rather nisleading because, owing to the way they had been
cal cul ated, they did not reflect poverty in absolute terms. In any event, a
great deal had been done since then to deal with the problem child benefits




CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 10

had been increased by over 50 per cent, lowincone famlies had been granted a
suppl enentary all owance - the FIS - (which was being paid to about

12,000 persons at the present tine), and vocational training programres and a
back-to-work all owance had been introduced, since child poverty was closely
linked to parental unenploynment. The objective of the national anti-poverty
strategy was to reduce the percentage of the population identified as being
consistently poor and to resolve the school drop-out problem anmong children
from di sadvantaged families in order to break the poverty cycle. Since 1994,

t he nunber of children living in poverty had declined as a result of those
nmeasures and al so because of the econonic recovery recorded in the country.

44, Replying to the question about the bodies to which citizens could
conpl ai n about the poor quality of health services or the difficulty of
obt ai ni ng such services, she explained that clinics throughout the country
could deal with conplaints of that nature and that there was al so an ombudsman
who could | ook into conplaints about the provision of public services.

45. She explained that the criteria applied to wonen and adol escents w shi ng
to term nate a pregnancy were the same. Abortion was |egal under the
Constitution if there were reasonable grounds for believing that the pregnancy
constituted a real and substantial risk to the life - as distinct fromthe
health - of the future nother. Wen a pregnant adol escent under the care of
the Health Board wanted an abortion, the decision in the matter was taken by
the court on the basis of psychol ogical and psychiatric reports, after
consultation with the adol escent and follow ng an eval uation of the danger
presented by the pregnancy to the life of the nother. The situation was nore
conplicated if the adol escent was in her parents' care. For that reason, al
the vari ous aspects of abortion, nanely, ethical, |legal and constitutional
were being exam ned in the context of a broad-ranging consultation initiated
by the Governnent, on conpletion of which a decision would be taken concerning
t he possi bl e anendnent of the rel evant | egislation

46. The idea that persons working with children were under an obligation to
report any cases of abuse to the conpetent authorities was the subject of a
lively debate in Ireland. It had been rejected by the previous Government
despite the favourabl e opi nion of the Law Reform Comr ssion in respect of the
sexual abuse of children. Public opinion in Ireland was favourable to the

i ntroduction of the mandatory reporting of abuses and the question was being
consi dered by the new Covernnent which, in its programre of action, had taken
a simlar view Existing guidelines on child abuse were not |egally binding
and had proved ineffective as a neans of protecting children against violence
of all kinds. The present Covernnent was, noreover, deternmined to elucidate
t he di screpancy noted between the | arge nunber of cases of child abuse
reported to the authorities and the nunber of crimnal prosecutions initiated.

47. Lastly, replying to the question on the famly reunification of

Vi et nanese refugees who had settled in Ireland, she expl ained that no
financi al demands were made of refugees wishing to bring their famlies over,
that they sinply had to provide proof of three years' residence in the country
and that, so far, 378 Vietnanese citizens had settled in Ireland under the
reuni fication programe.



CRC/ C/ SR. 437
page 11

48. Ms. BARRINGION (Ireland), replying to a question put by M. Kol osov,
said that a wonman could now regi ster her child under the name of its father
and was no longer required to do so under the name of her husband if he was
not the father.

49. Wth regard to the conplaints submtted by Irish citizens to the

Eur opean Court of Human Ri ghts, she explained that national |egislation found
to be inconpatible with the provisions of that Convention had been anended
accordingly. Furthernmore, on the question of the coordination of various
programes ai ned at pronoting health in the country - such as the Healthy
Cities Initiative - she explained that the Health Pronotion Unit of the
Department of Health was cooperating closely with the Child Care Policy Unit
and that, since Irish society was relatively small, informal coordination was
al so working quite well.

50. Ms. SPILLANE (Ireland) said that the |aw expressly prohibited corpora
puni shment in child-care institutions and establishnments. Referring to

M. Fulci's request for reliable statistics on honeless children, she said
that, according to the Eastern Health Board, 400 honel ess children were
presented for energency services each year. However, they were usually the
sanme ones, for whom assi stance was requested several tines during the sane
year; statistics on the subject had to be inproved. A total of 160 energency
pl aces were avail abl e under the Eastern Health Board and child-care facilities
woul d be inproved further thanks to the supplenmentary funds that had recently
been nade available. Day centres for adol escents had al so been provided. She
al so noted that a major study of donestic violence had been conpleted the
previ ous year, as a result of which various neasures had been drawn up to
conmbat vi ol ence agai nst wonen, which was very often a source of child abuse.
Wnen's Aid - a non-governmental organization which was endeavouring to curb
donestic violence in the country - had received supplenentary funding the
previ ous year. Refugee care centres had simlarly received additional funds
in 1997.

51. The Irish authorities were aware of the need to i nprove and expand

fam |y support services so that all children at risk could receive appropriate
protection. Additional funds for the purpose had already been earmarked in
the 1998 budget and the Health Boards were at present deciding how the anounts
in question were to be allocated. The budget of the Child Care Service, under
the Child Care Act, anounted to about £100 million, and since 1993 an
addi ti onal anount of £14 million had been nmade avail abl e.

52. Lastly, she said that the Adoption Act of 1952 restricted the right of
adopted children to know the nane of their natural parents. The
Constitutional Review G oup had reconmended that adopted children should have
a right to know their real identity and have access to their birth records.
The Mnistry of Health and Children had al ready accorded priority to that
guesti on.

53. The CHAI RPERSON t hanked nenbers of the Irish delegation for the detailed
replies they had provided and invited themto continue their presentation at
the foll owi ng neeting.

The neeting rose at 6 p.m




